Maryville City Schools 833 Lawrence Avenue Maryville, TN 37803

BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING

5:30 PM, January 13, 2020 Foothills Elementary School

I. CALL TO ORDER MOMENT OF SILENCE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CHAIRMAN BLACK

Mariella Black, 3rd grade, Nicholas Black, Kindergarten and Andrew Hampton, 2nd grade

II. UPDATE FROM FOOTHILLS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL –

Karen Schito, Principal

III. ADOPT AGENDA

IV. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC ON AGENDA ITEMS

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

- 1. Approve Minutes of December 9, 2019, meeting (Attachment)
- 2. Approve Maryville High School Baseball team overnight/out-of-state trip to Gulf Shores, AL. (Attachment A1)
- 3. Approve Maryville High School Baseball team overnight/out-of-state trip to Dalton and Rossville, GA. (Attachment A2)
- 4. Approve Maryville High School Orchestra overnight trip for ETSBOA Jazz Clinic to in Cleveland (Attachment A3)
- 5. Approve Maryville High School Orchestra overnight trip for ETSBOA Senior Clinic in Gatlinburg. (Attachment A4)
- 6. Approve Beverage Agreement for school vending machines and concession sales (Attachment A5)
- 7. Approve Maryville High School Art Department overnight/out-of-state trip to Chicago. (Attachment A6)

VI. AGENDA ITEMS

1. Consider agreement with Cope Architecture for Grease Trap Replacement at Maryville High School. (Attachment B1)

VII. REPORTS FROM DIRECTOR OF SCHOOLS

VIII. RECOGNITION OF STAFF AND STUDENTS

IX. COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS

X. ADJOURN

Upcoming meeting dates: February 10, 2020 – 5:30 pm, Maryville Academy March 9, 2020 – 5:30 pm, Coulter Grove Intermediate School

Request to Release Students for a School-Related Event

Teacher: Adam Sullivan Course/Team/Organization: MHS Baseball
Event: Spring Break Baseball Tournament in Gulf Shows, AL
Dates of Trip: From: 3/15/20 To: 3/20/20 (Include departure/return time)
Overnight: X In-County: Out-of-County: Out-of-State: X (Requires Board Approval)
(Requires Board Approval)
Transportation: Walk Parents Provide_X_ Bus Number of Buses
Educational Purpose: Enrichment through Athletics
Cost to Each Student:Lodging Means of Funding Trip: Parents & Baseball
Booster
Teacher Signature: C.Hars
Request Approved: Request Not Approved:
Principal's Signature: Reach Date: 12/2/2019
Superintendent Signature: <u>Any Vagnie</u> Date: <u>12-2-19</u>
School Board Approved:Date:
****IMPORTANT REQUIREMENT****

- Please give classroom teachers a minimum of two week's notice
- To help administration, teachers, and the Attendance Office, please return list of students alphabetically and indicate their grade.

Please return to Rhonda Elkins



Teacher: Adam Sullivan Course/Team/Organization: MHS Baseball
Event: Overnight trip to North Georgia for 2 baseball games. We will play at
Dalton HS on Thursday and Ridgeland HS on Friday. We will return after the 2^{nd}
game.
Dates of Trip: From: 4/9/20 2:00 pm To: 4/10/20 (Good Friday Holiday) (Include departure/return time)
Overnight: X In-County: Out-of-County: Out-of-State: X (Requires Board Approval)
(Requires Board Approval)
Transportation: Walk Parents Provide_X Bus Number of Buses
Educational Purpose: Enrichment through Athletics
Cost to Each Student:Meal Money Means of Funding Trip: Baseball
Booster Acct.
Teacher Signature: C. A. Date: 11-25-19
Request Approved: Request Not Approved:
Principal's Signature: Real Date:Date:
Superintendent Signature: <u>Any Vanim</u> Date: <u>12-2-19</u>
School Board Approved:Date:
****IMPORTANT REQUIREMENT****

- Please give classroom teachers a minimum of two week's notice
- To help administration, teachers, and the Attendance Office, please return list of students alphabetically and indicate their grade.

Please return to Rhonda Elkins



NOV 2 5 2019

Request to Release Students for a School-Related Event

Teacher: Willawer Course/Team/Organization: Orchestra
Event: ETSBOA JAZZ CLINIC
Dates of Trip: From: 1/24/20 To: 1/25/20 (include departure/return time)
Overnight: In-County: Out-of-County: Out-of-State: (requires Board Approval)
Transportation: Walk Parents Provide Bus $_$ Number of Buses_/
Educational Purpose: Fast Tennessee Jazz Clip.c
Lee University - Cleveland.
1
Cost to Each Student: Means of Funding Trip:
Teacher Signature:
Request Approved: Request Not Approved:
Principal's Signature: Road Date:Date:
Principal's Signature:
School Board Approved:Date:

*****IMPORTANT REQUIREMENT****

- Please give classroom teachers a minimum of two week's notice
- To help administration, teachers, and the Attendance Office, please return list of students alphabetically and indicate their grade.

Please return to Rhonda Elkins



j,

A3

Teacher: Wilkinsen	Course/Team/Organization:	Orchestra
Event: ETSBOA Service	Clinic 1	
Event: <u>C1360A</u> Serier Dates of Trip: From: <u>2</u> (include de	12:90 To: 28 5:8	DO PM
Overnight: X In-County: (requires Board Approval)	Out-of-County: X	Out-of-State:
Transportation: Walk Paren	ts Provide Bus 📈 Num	uber of Buses /
Educational Purpose:	nier Orchestre (l'aic	
Educational Purpose: <u>Se</u>	atlinburg	
	J	
Cost to Each Student: 4/00	Means of Funding Trip:	<u> </u>
Teacher Signature:M	Date:	11/11/19
Request Approved:	Request Not Approved:	
Principal's Signature:		
Superintendent Signature:	y Vagnier Date:	12-2.19
School Board Approved:	1 V	

*****IMPORTANT REQUIREMENT****

- Please give classroom teachers a minimum of two week's notice
- To help administration, teachers, and the Attendance Office, please return list of students alphabetically and indicate their grade.

Please return to Rhonda Elkins



A4

NOV 1 1 2019

CCBCC OPERATIONS, LLC CUSTOMER MARKETING AGREEMENT Maryville City Schools

THIS CUSTOMER MARKETING AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered into as of the 9th day of November, 2019 (the "Effective Date"), by and between CCBCC OPERATIONS, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("CCBCC"), and Maryville City Schools. ("Sponsoree").

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms, provisions, covenants and agreements set forth herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, CCBCC and Sponsoree hereby agree as follows:

1. **Product Sale and Distribution.**

(a) <u>General</u>. During the term of this Agreement, Sponsoree shall (i) merchandise, advertise, display, vend, sell and otherwise distribute, all at retail, (collectively, hereafter referred to as "distribute" or "distribution") sparkling and still non-alcoholic beverages of any kind or form, and all beverage bases from which these can be prepared, including, without limitation, all carbonated soft drinks, noncarbonated drinks, juices and juice drinks, teas and tea drinks, packaged waters, energy drinks, Isotonic and sport performance beverages, vitamin/mineral enhanced waters, and nutritional supplement beverages, that are (A) marketed under trademarks or brand names owned or controlled by or licensed for the use of CCBCC or an affiliate and (B) customarily and regularly distributed by CCBCC in the ordinary course under comparable circumstances at the then subject time (the "Products") and (ii) obtain all of its requirements for Products from CCBCC. Sponsoree shall distribute the Products in the manner set forth herein and shall use its best efforts to maximize the sales of, and revenue from, the Products. Such distribution shall be carried out at the locations specified on <u>Exhibit A</u> (the "Locations").

(b) <u>Full Service Vending Machine Sales</u>. With respect to self-operated, coin and bill, vending machines placed at the Locations by CCBCC hereunder and identified as "Full Service Vending Machines" on <u>Exhibit C</u> ("Full Service Vending Machines"), CCBCC shall stock such vending machines in accordance herewith. All Products in such Full Service Vending Machines (and all cash and other proceeds from sales of such Products) shall be at all times the property of CCBCC, and CCBCC shall be responsible for removing from the Full Service Vending Machines all such cash and other proceeds. Sponsoree shall return to CCBCC all such Products and proceeds that might come into Sponsoree's possession. Sponsoree shall have no right to access any internal areas or parts of such Full Service Vending Machines.

(c) <u>Direct Sales Vending Machines</u>. Except as provided in Section 1(b) above with respect to Full Service Vending Machines, Sponsoree shall stock all self-operated, coin and bill, vending machines, if any, placed at the Locations by CCBCC ("Direct Sales Vending Machines" and together with Full Service Vending Machines, "Vending Machines") in accordance herewith. Products sold through Direct Sales Vending Machines shall be purchased by Sponsoree from CCBCC as provided herein and resold by Sponsoree only to retail consumers in the ordinary course of Sponsoree's operations. Once delivered to Sponsoree, all Products in such Direct Sales Vending Machines (and all cash and other proceeds from sales of such Products) shall be the property of Sponsoree, with Sponsoree having all attendant risk of loss and ownership obligations.

(d) <u>Delivered Bottle, Can and Fountain Sales</u>. In addition to sales through Vending Machines, Products will also be sold at the Locations through cashier assisted (or comparable) cold cases, kiosks, fountain dispensers, coolers, hawking, vending, shelf displays and other non-vending machine vehicles of distribution (collectively, for convenience of reference, "Cold Cases"). Products sold through Cold Cases shall be purchased by Sponsoree from CCBCC as provided herein and resold by Sponsoree only to retail consumers in the ordinary course of Sponsoree's operations. Once delivered to Sponsoree, any such Products sold to Sponsoree shall become the property of Sponsoree, with Sponsoree having all attendant risk of loss and ownership obligations. Proceeds from the sales of such Products shall be the property of Sponsoree. CCBCC shall sell Products to Sponsoree (in the manner provided herein) in such amounts as are reasonably required by Sponsoree, from time to time, subject to such reasonable caps on such requirements as may be determined, from time to time, by CCBCC, and subject to the minimum sale requirements on **Exhibit B**. CCBCC shall not be liable to Sponsoree for failure to make shipments of Products where such failure is due to any cause or condition beyond the reasonable control of CCBCC.

2. <u>Sponsorship Recognition</u>. Sponsoree hereby grants to CCBCC (and the Products) sponsorship recognition and the right to promote (and the cooperation and active involvement of Sponsoree in promoting) CCBCC and the Products in connection with Sponsoree and any activities, functions and event venues operating under the auspices of Sponsoree ("Related Activities"). Sponsorship recognition benefits include, without limitation, those set forth on <u>Exhibit A</u>. CCBCC shall have the right to identify itself as a "sponsor" of Sponsoree and Related Activities and identify the Products as the "official" or "exclusive" non-alcoholic beverages of Sponsoree and any Related Activities and to use any trademark, trade name, service mark, design, logo, slogan, symbol, mascot, character, identification, or other proprietary design now or in the future owned, licensed, or otherwise controlled by Sponsoree (collectively, the "Sponsoree Marks") on a royalty-free basis during the term of this Agreement. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, CCBCC shall submit to Sponsoree, and Sponsoree shall have the right to approve within ten (10) days of receipt from CCBCC, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, (i) any concept for any promotional activity undertaken by CCBCC hereunder with respect to Sponsoree or any Location or Related Activity and (ii) any artwork or other items created by CCBCC that incorporate any Sponsoree Marks for use in any such promotional activity. In the event that Sponsoree fails to provide any response to CCBCC within such ten (10) day period, such submission shall be deemed approved by Sponsoree. CCBCC shall have access to the Locations and any Related Activities at all reasonable times for any appropriate purposes hereunder and, with respect to promotions, agrees to comply with any reasonable requirements of Sponsoree regarding operation, placement, set-up and tear-down of CCBCC's promotional materials.

3. <u>Exclusivity</u>. In consideration for, and as a material inducement to, CCBCC entering into this Agreement, Sponsoree expressly agrees that, during the term of this Agreement, Sponsoree shall not (i) distribute, or allow any others to distribute, to any person in any manner, for compensation or otherwise, directly or indirectly, any products or supplies on or at the Locations or any Related Activities that are similar to, the same as or comparable to or compete with the Products ("Competing Products") or (ii) grant any similar sponsorship recognition to any Competing Products (or any distributor of Competing Products). In the event that any third party attempts, without CCBCC's prior written consent, to distribute any Competing Product at the Locations or any Related Activities or to associate any Competing Product with Sponsoree, or to suggest that a Competing Product is endorsed by, or associated with, Sponsoree, then Sponsoree will promptly take any steps necessary to stop and prevent such actions and to protect the exclusive rights granted to CCBCC under this Agreement.

4. <u>Sponsorship Fees</u>. During the Initial Term (as defined in Section 9 below) of this Agreement, provided that Sponsoree is in continuous compliance hereunder, CCBCC shall pay to Sponsoree the sponsorship fees and/or rebates set forth on <u>Exhibit A</u> ("Sponsorship Fees"). In the event of a breach of this Agreement by Sponsoree, CCBCC shall be under no obligation to make any additional payments to Sponsoree after the date of such breach. Any and all Sponsorship Fees paid by CCBCC prior to such breach shall be immediately refunded to CCBCC by Sponsoree.

5. <u>Marketing Support</u>. During the Initial Term of the Agreement, so long as Sponsoree is in continuous compliance hereunder, CCBCC shall endeavor to provide annual marketing support in the amount set forth on <u>Exhibit A</u> (the "Marketing Support"), provided that CCBCC is not obligated to make cash expenditures up to such amount, and marketing support may include provision of in-kind services or other non-cash assets or benefits or any combination thereof. If, with respect to any year during the Initial Term of the Agreement, CCBCC provides marketing support in an amount that is less than the Marketing Support, the difference between the Marketing Support and the amount of the marketing support actually provided for such year shall roll over to the following year and shall be in addition to the Marketing Support for such following year. If, at the end of the Initial Term, there is any unused Marketing Support, CCBCC shall have no obligation to pay, and shall not pay, the amount of any such unused Marketing Support to Sponsoree. Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement, the marketing program hereunder (e.g., Sponsorship Fees and Marketing Support) will no longer be made available to Sponsoree, and CCBCC shall have no further obligations with respect to such marketing program.

6. Product Support. During the Initial Term of this Agreement, provided that Sponsoree is in continuous compliance hereunder, CCBCC shall, at no cost to Sponsoree, provide Product support each year in the amount set forth on Exhibit A; provided, however, that CCBCC shall not be liable to Sponsoree for failure to provide such Product support where such failure is due to any cause or condition beyond the reasonable control of CCBCC. Sponsoree shall request Product support in writing at least fourteen (14) days prior to the desired delivery date, and any such requests shall be for an amount of Product that is equal to or greater than twenty (20) cases. For the avoidance of doubt, if, with respect to any year during the Initial Term, Sponsoree fails to request all of the Product support available for such year, the amount of any Product support not requested by Sponsoree shall not, carry over to the next year nor shall Sponsoree be entitled to receive any compensation from CCBCC with respect to any year during the Initial Term of this Agreement, Sponsoree requires Product support in excess of the amount set forth on <u>Exhibit A</u>, CCBCC shall provide such Product support to Sponsoree shall provide support to Sponsoree shall provide support to Sponsoree shall provide support to the Agreement, however, that Sponsoree shall purchase such Product support from CCBCC at the then-current prices for the Products.

7. Prices and Commission.

(a) <u>Product Prices</u>. CCBCC agrees to sell to Sponsoree Products for resale by Sponsoree through Direct Sales Vending Machines and Cold Cases, in accordance with the prices, terms and conditions set forth on <u>Exhibit B</u>, during the period in which Sponsoree is in full compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

(b) <u>Commission on Sales</u>. CCBCC shall pay to Sponsoree a commission on CCBCC's sales of Products through Full Service Vending Machines at the Locations ("Commission"), during the period in which Sponsoree is in full compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Commissions shall be computed and paid in the manner, and subject to the provisions, set forth on <u>Exhibit B</u>.

Equipment.

8.

(a) <u>General</u>. CCBCC shall provide and install all Vending Machines, Cold Cases and other equipment necessary and appropriate (in its sole discretion) to distribute the Products at the Locations. Those Vending Machines, along with any Cold Cases and other equipment, if any, provided by CCBCC to Sponsoree (in CCBCC's sole discretion), to assist Sponsoree in Cold Case distribution, are referred to collectively as the "Equipment". The initial Equipment at the Effective Date consists of those items set forth on <u>Exhibit C</u>. All Equipment is and shall remain the property of CCBCC. Sponsoree shall take no action inconsistent with such ownership and shall cooperate with CCBCC in preserving and evidencing the same, including execution, delivery and filing of financing statements and other documents, as CCBCC may require. Sponsoree agrees that (i) it will maintain a safe environment at the Locations, so as to protect the Equipment from theft and vandalism and (ii) reimburse CCBCC for any loss or damage to any Equipment, other than reasonable wear and tear. Sponsoree will not encumber the Equipment in any manner or permit any attachment thereto. Upon expiration or termination of this agreement, Sponsoree shall immediately return all Equipment or other property of CCBCC and provide access to the Locations for CCBCC). If Equipment is not returned to CCBCC pursuant to the terms of the immediately preceding sentence, then CCBCC shall submit an invoice to Sponsoree setting forth the replacement cost of any such unreturned Equipment and any costs and expenses incurred by CCBCC (including labor and collection costs) in connection with CCBCC's attempt to remove the Equipment from the Locations. Sponsoree shall pay such invoice in accordance with the payment terms set forth in Part B.2 of <u>Exhibit B</u>.

(b) <u>Installation Sites</u>. The Equipment installation sites at the Locations shall be as set forth on <u>Exhibit C</u> and as otherwise mutually agreed upon by the parties. The Equipment may not be removed from the installation sites without CCBCC's prior written consent. Sponsoree represents and warrants that electrical service at each installation site is proper and adequate for the Equipment.

(c) <u>Stocking and Maintenance</u>. CCBCC shall stock the Full Service Vending Machines with Products through CCBCC's regular, full service delivery drivers or agents, in accordance with CCBCC's delivery policies in effect, from time to time. CCBCC shall perform maintenance services on the Equipment, at its expense, in accordance with CCBCC's maintenance and repair policies, in effect from time to time, but shall not be liable for damages of any kind arising out of delays in providing service to the Equipment. CCBCC may, at its option, replace or supplement the Equipment during the term of this Agreement. Sponsoree shall provide CCBCC with reasonable access to the Equipment in order to allow CCBCC to stock the Full Service Vending Machines and perform any maintenance services on the Equipment.

9. <u>Term and Termination</u>. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue until November 9, 2024 (the "Initial Term"). This Agreement may be terminated, effective at the end of the Initial Term, by either party giving the other party written notice of termination at least ninety (90) days prior to the end of the Initial Term. If not terminated effective at the end of the Initial Term, this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect thereafter until either party gives the other party written notice of termination of this Agreement at least ninety (90) days prior to the effective date of such termination, as specified in such notice. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated by CCBCC, for Cause, at any time during or after the Initial Term, without notice and effective immediately. "Cause" means and refers to (i) a material breach by Sponsoree of this Agreement, including without limitation the exclusivity provisions in Section 3 or (ii) Sponsoree engaging in (A) unethical business practices, (B) conduct detrimental to CCBCC, (C) a misrepresentation of the Products or (D) conduct that creates a conflict of interest with respect to Sponsoree and CCBCC.

10. Damages Relating to Removal of Equipment. If (a) any piece of Equipment is removed from an outlet or other part of a Location at any time without the prior written consent of CCBCC, or (b) if this Agreement is terminated by Sponsoree in violation of this Agreement or terminated by CCBCC for Cause, then Sponsoree will pay CCBCC the actual cost of removal (including standard shipping and handling charges) and any repair, cleaning and/or remanufacturing of the Equipment necessary for reuse of the Equipment, as well as the unamortized portion of the costs of (i) installation and (ii) non-serialized parts (e.g., pumps, racks, and regulators) and other ancillary equipment installed at the Location(s). The remedies provided in this Section are cumulative and not exclusive of any other rights or remedies that may be available to CCBCC under other provisions of this Agreement or at law or in equity. 11. **Repayment of Fees Upon Termination**. Upon termination of this Agreement, Sponsoree must re-pay to CCBCC any and all paid but unearned funding provided by CCBCC based on the pro-rated portion of such funding allocable to the period from the date of termination to the end of the period for which such funding had been provided. The remedies provided in this Section are cumulative and not exclusive of any other rights or remedies that may be available to CCBCC under other provisions of this Agreement or at law or in equity.

12. **Representations, Warranties and Covenants.** Each of the parties represents and warrants that this Agreement is valid and legally binding upon that party and enforceable in accordance with its terms. Sponsoree represents, warrants and covenants that (i) Sponsoree has the sole and exclusive authority to distribute the Products, and authorize distribution, at the Locations and any Related Activities and to grant the sponsorship rights to CCBCC set forth herein, (ii) Sponsoree has taken all required and advisable action necessary to enter into, and complied with all applicable laws and regulations in entering into, this Agreement and (iii) Sponsoree will ensure that any and all of its employees, agents and authorized representatives shall adhere to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

13. **Confidentiality.** During the term of this Agreement and for a period of five (5) years immediately following the termination of this Agreement (and for such longer period as may be required to protect trade secrets and comparable rights), Sponsoree shall hold, and shall cause its officers, directors, employees, accountants, counsel, consultants, advisors and agents (collectively, "Designees") to hold, in confidence, unless disclosure is compelled by judicial or administrative process or by other requirements of law (in which case Sponsoree shall give CCBCC written notice of the intended disclosure promptly after becoming aware of such disclosure requirement and prior to the actual disclosure, if possible, so that CCBCC may seek a protective order or other appropriate remedy), all documents and information concerning the business relationship embodied in this Agreement or which CCBCC or its affiliates furnish to Sponsoree in connection with this Agreement, except to the extent that such information can be shown to have been (i) previously known on a nonconfidential basis by Sponsoree, (ii) in the public domain through no fault of Sponsoree or (iii) later lawfully acquired by Sponsoree from sources other than CCBCC or its affiliates; provided, that Sponsoree may disclose such information to its Designees in connection with the business relationship contemplated by this Agreement so long as such Designees are informed by Sponsoree of the confidential nature of such information and agree to treat such information as confidential. Upon the termination of this Agreement, Sponsoree shall, and shall cause its Designees to, destroy or deliver to CCBCC, upon request, all documents and other materials, and all copies thereof, obtained by them or on their behalf from CCBCC or its affiliates in connection with this Agreement. The provisions of this Section shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement, regardless of the date, cause or manner of such termination.

14. Indemnification. CCBCC agrees to indemnify and hold Sponsoree harmless from and against, and to pay to Sponsoree, any and all losses, claims, demands, liabilities and damages incurred by Sponsoree, including without limitation reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs, directly arising out of, directly relating to or in connection with, the defective manufacture of the Products. Sponsoree agrees to indemnify and hold CCBCC and any affiliated entity harmless from and against, and to pay to CCBCC, any and all losses, claims, demands, liabilities and damages incurred by them, including without limitation reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs, arising out of, relating to or in connection with (i) Sponsoree's negligent or wrongful acts or omissions in the distribution of the Products, (ii) any breach by Sponsoree of any provision of this Agreement or (iii) any confiscation or encumbrance of the Equipment.

15. **Insurance.** During the term of this Agreement, Sponsoree shall maintain commercial general liability insurance with limits of no less than One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate from an insurer which is A.M. Best Company rated A- or higher. Any such policy shall be endorsed to specifically name CCBCC and its subsidiaries, affiliates, successors and assigns as additional insureds. Sponsoree shall provide any certificates of insurance to CCBCC upon request, and all such certificates shall indicate that thirty (30) days' prior written notice to CCBCC of cancellation or non-renewal is required.

16. <u>No License</u>. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to grant Sponsoree any right in, or license to, any intellectual property of CCBCC or its affiliates, and Sponsoree shall not copy, reproduce, distribute or otherwise use any trademarks, service marks, logos or slogans of CCBCC or its affiliates, without the prior written consent of CCBCC.

17. Notices. Any and all notices or communications between the parties with respect to this Agreement shall be deemed given when made in writing and delivered by hand or sent by first-class mail (registered or certified, with return receipt requested), overnight courier (guaranteeing next business day delivery) or by facsimile (followed by first class mail confirmation), to the address of the party appearing under its name on the signature page below (or to such other address as may be designated in a notice given hereunder).

18. Equitable Relief. Sponsoree acknowledges that the rights granted to CCBCC hereunder are special, unique and extraordinary and are of indeterminant value, the loss of which cannot be fully compensated by damages, actions at law or by application of other remedies described herein. Consequently, Sponsoree acknowledges and agrees that, in addition to any other available remedies hereunder, in the event of a breach by Sponsoree of its obligations hereunder, CCBCC shall be entitled to seek and obtain equitable relief, including an injunction requiring the Sponsoree to comply fully with its obligation under this Agreement. Further, CCBCC shall have the right to withhold, and not pay, further Sponsorship Fees or any other amounts that would otherwise become due and payable to Sponsoree hereunder if, and so long as, Sponsoree is in breach of its obligations hereunder.

19. **Miscellaneous.** This Agreement shall not be assigned or transferred by Sponsoree without the prior written consent of CCBCC, and any such attempt to assign or transfer this Agreement without the prior written consent of CCBCC will be null and void. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns. No waiver by any party of any breach by another party of any provision hereof shall be deemed to be a waiver of any other breach thereof or as a waiver of any such or other provision of this Agreement. This Agreement is made and executed with the intention that the construction, interpretation and validity hereof shall be determined in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of North Carolina. This Agreement constitutes the entire contract between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes and cancels all prior or contemporaneous oral or written contracts and understandings with respect to the subject matter hereof. All Exhibits attached hereto are hereby incorporated herein by reference. This Agreement to this Agreement. All rights and remedies specified in this Agreement are cumulative and not exclusive of any other rights or remedies that may be available to the parties, whether under this Agreement or at law or in equity. Except as equity may require, should any provision of this Agreement or any part thereof be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the same shall not affect or impair any other provision of this Agreement or any part thereof be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the same shall not have any effect on or impair the obligations of a party with respect to the remaining provisions of this Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one Agreement.

.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have entered into this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

"CCBCC"

CCBCC OPERATIONS, LLC

"Sponsoree"

Maryville City Schools

By:		 _
Name:		_
Title:		
By:	 	 _
By: Name:		_
Title:		
		 _

By:	
Name:	
Title:	
By:	
Name:	
Title:	

4100 Coca-Cola Plaza Charlotte, NC 28211 Attention: 833 Lawrence Ave Maryville, TN 37803 Attention:

Exhibit A

CCBCC OPERATIONS, LLC CUSTOMER MARKETING AGREEMENT Maryville City Schools

LOCATIONS, SPONSORSHIP FEES, MARKETING SUPPORT, PRODUCT SUPPORT AND SPONSORSHIP BENEFITS

A. Locations

Customer Number	Name	Address	City	State	Zip
500027188	Maryville Junior High School	850 Montvale Station Rd	Maryville	TN	37803
500023368	Maryville Junior High School (FSV)	850 Montvale Station Rd	Maryville	TN	37803
500032735	Maryville Junior High School (FSV)	850 Montvale Station Rd	Maryville	TN	37803
500029636	Maryville High School Band Boosters	825 Lawrence Ave	Maryville	TN	37803
500030233	Maryville High School Athletic	825 Lawrence Ave	Maryville	TN	37803
500019790	Maryville High School (FSV)	825 Lawrence Ave	Maryville	TN	37803
500027472	Coulter Grove Intermediate (FSV)	2025 Sevierville Road	Maryville	TN	37804
500027473	Coulter Grove Intermediate (FSV)	2025 Sevierville Road	Maryville	TN	37804
500027474	Coulter Grove Intermediate (FSV)	2025 Sevierville Road	Maryville	TN	37804
500027690	Coulter Grove Intermediate Basketball	2025 Sevierville Road	Maryville	TN	37804
500030400	John Sevier Elementary (FSV)	2001 Sequoyah Ave	Maryville	TN	37804
500031982	Foothills Elementary (FSV)	520 Sandy Springs Road	Maryville	TN	37803
500030403	Sam Houston Elementary (FSV)	330 Melrose Street	Maryville	TN	37803

If, at any time during the term of this Agreement, any Sponsoree or any affiliate of such Sponsoree creates or establishes a new retail location in the franchise territory of CCBCC, then, at the option of CCBCC in its sole discretion, such newly created or established retail location shall be added automatically as a Location hereunder owned or operated by Sponsoree (or its affiliate) and such new Location and Sponsoree (or affiliate thereof) with respect to such Location shall be subject to the terms of this Agreement during the term in all respects. If CCBCC exercises such option, the parties agree to execute any documents, and to take any actions, reasonably requested by a party to further evidence or effectuate the addition of such new retail locations as Locations subject to this Agreement for all purposes hereunder.

B. Sponsorship Fees

The Sponsorship Fee during the Term of this Agreement shall be Twenty Thousand and 00/100 Dollars (\$20,000.00). Subject to submission of an invoice by Sponsoree to CCBCC, the annual Sponsorship Fee shall be payable in five, equal installments by the applicable payment due dates set forth in the chart below.

Agreement Year	Payment Due Dates
Year 1	11/9/2019
Year 2	11/9/2020
Year 3	11/9/2021
Year 4	11/9/2022
Year 5	11/9/2023

Bottle & Can Packages	Units Per	Rebate Per	Payment Timing
-	Case	Case	
20 oz. CSD	24	\$5.00	Quarterly
20 oz. PowerAde	24	\$5.00	Quarterly
20oz. Dasani Water	24	\$5.00	Quarterly

B&C Rebate Begin Date November 9th, 2019 B&C Rebate End Date November 9th, 2024

C. Marketing Support

The annual Marketing Support during the Initial Term shall have a value of One Thousand and 00/100 Dollars (\$1,000.00). CCBCC is not obligated to make cash expenditures up to such amount, and marketing support may include provision of in-kind services or other non-cash assets or benefits or any combination thereof.

D. Product Support

Each year during the Initial Term of the Agreement, CCBCC will provide One Hundred (100) cases of Product in 12oz carbonated cans and 16.9oz Dasani water at no additional cost to Sponsoree.

E. Sponsorship Benefits

CCBCC shall receive the following sponsorship recognition and support from Sponsoree free of charge, without further payment from CCBCC:

1. <u>Sampling</u>. The exclusive right to sample Products at the Locations or Related Activities to the exclusion of Competing Products and any distributors of Competing Products.

2. <u>Advertising</u>. The exclusive right to market, promote and/or advertise the Products at the Locations and any Related Activities and CCBCC's sponsorship of Sponsoree and any Related Activities in the marketplace.

3. <u>Trademarks</u>. The right to have all Vending Machines, Cold Cases and other Equipment display the trademarks or the brand names of Products owned or controlled by or licensed for the use of CCBCC or an affiliate.

F. Partnership Elements

Initially during this Agreement, CCBCC shall be able to execute and provide the following partnership elements at Sponsoree Locations. Additional partnership elements may be added during Term by mutual agreement. All checked elements shall initially apply.

#	BRAND	1	PACKAGE	1	EQUIPMENT	1	PROFIT DRIVERS	1	ANCILLARY	
1.	Core Sparkling: i.e. COKE, DIET COKE, COKE ZERO, SPRITE, FANTA	~	20 OZ.	~	PRIMARY COOLER	~	EQUIPMENT SET TO STANDARD	~	CO2	
2.	WATER: i.e. DASANI, Smartwater	~	FOUNTAIN		SECONDARY COOLER	~	COMBO DEALS		TRADE MARK CUPS	
3.	ISOTONIC: i.e. POWERADE, POWERADE ZERO	~	Other CSD Packages i.e. 24oz, 1L, 8oz		PRE/POST MIX		WALL: i.e. MENU BOARDS, VALUE PROPOSITIONS		LIDS	
4.	TEA: i.e. GOLD PEAK, FUZE, HONEST TEA	~	TAKE HOME Packaging		GOLD PEAK URN/TOWER		COUNTER: i.e. COUNTER TUB, ICE GLORIFIER		TUMBLERS	
5.	3% JUICE: i.e. MINUTE MAID Refresh	~	1 LITER i.e. CSD, Smartwater, Dasani		CHECK OUT COOLER		TABLE TOPS: i.e. TABLE TENTS, CONDAMINT CADDIES			
6.	ENERGY: i.e. MONSTER, JAVA, FULL THROTTLE, NOS	~	DROPS i.e. Dasani, Powerade, etc		WATER RACK		FLOOR: i.e. LOBBY STANDS,A-FRAMES			
7.	100% JUICE: i.e. MINUTE MAID	~	SHOTS i.e. Fuel in the Bottle		COUNTER TOP MERCHANDISER					
8.	ENHANCED WATER: i.e. VITAMINWATER, SMARTWATER	~								
9.	FLAVORED SPARKLING: i.e. FRUITWATER	~								
10.	HEALTH/FITNESS BEVERAGES: i.e: CORE POWER, ZICO, YUP	~								
Other	Glass Bottle		Aluminum Bottles		Mexican Coca-Cola		KID'S JUICE DRINKS (Tum-E Yummies)			

Exhibit B

CCBCC OPERATIONS, LLC CUSTOMER MARKETING AGREEMENT Maryville City Schools

PRICES, VEND RATES AND COMMISSIONS

B. Prices

1. <u>Prices and Adjustments</u>. During the term of this Agreement, CCBCC will sell to Sponsoree the Products, for purposes of Sponsoree reselling such Products through Direct Sales Vending Machines and Cold Cases, as specified herein. For the convenience of the parties, the prices of the Products as of the Effective Date are as follows:

Bottle & Can Products	Price/Case	Price/Unit	<u># Units/Case</u>
20 oz. Carbonated Soft Drinks	\$29.00	\$1.20	24
20 oz. Dasani	\$17.50	\$0.73	24
20 oz. PowerAde	\$25.75	\$1.07	24
15.2 oz. Minute Maid Juice	\$30.50	\$1.27	24

The prices for the Products may be adjusted by CCBCC, from time to time, during the term of this Agreement. Any such adjustment shall be made by CCBCC in good faith and may take into account, among other things, increases in any prices, costs, fees, charges or taxes associated with or applicable to CCBCC's production, acquisition, distribution or sale of the Products.

2. <u>Invoices and Payment</u>. CCBCC shall invoice Sponsoree for Products sold to Sponsoree in accordance with CCBCC's usual and customary practices in effect from time to time. Sponsoree shall pay to CCBCC the full amount of such invoices no later than thirty (30) days after the date of the invoice. If Sponsoree fails to pay such amounts as provided herein, Sponsoree shall pay interest on all overdue amounts at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month compounded monthly (or such lesser rate as is mandated by applicable law). Sponsoree agrees that it shall pay all of CCBCC's costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and court costs) incurred by CCBCC in collecting any amount not paid when due hereunder and in otherwise enforcing the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Any failure by Sponsoree to pay an invoice shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement. CCBCC may offset against any Commission, Sponsorship Fees, Marketing Support or other amounts otherwise due from CCBCC hereunder, any such amounts, costs and expenses due to CCBCC in conjunction with such Product sales.

D. Vend Rates

CCBCC shall have, and shall retain, the sole and exclusive right to set vending prices on all Products sold through the Full Service Vending Machines. For the convenience of the parties, the vend rates of the Products as of the Effective Date are as follows:

Product	Vend Rates
20 oz. Carbonated Soft Drinks/Dasani	\$1.25
20 oz. PowerAde	\$1.25
20 oz. Dasani Water	\$1.25

E. Commissions

1. <u>Commission Rates</u>. During the term of this Agreement, provided that Sponsoree is in continuous compliance hereunder, CCBCC shall pay a monthly Commission to Sponsoree equal to a percentage of Net Sales (as defined below) of the Products sold through the Full Service Vending Machines at the Locations. For the convenience of the parties, the Commission rates as of the Effective Date are as follows:

Product	Commission Rate
20 oz. Carbonated Soft Drinks/Dasani	40%
20 oz. PowerAde	40%
20 oz. Dasani Water	40%

Notwithstanding the foregoing, CCBCC shall not pay, and shall have no obligation to pay, any Commission to Sponsoree with respect to any month during the term of this Agreement if each and every Full Service Vending Machine placed at the Locations fails to generate at least Forty and 00/100 Dollars (\$40.00) in Commission for such month.

In addition, the Commission rates may be adjusted by CCBCC, from time to time, during the term of this Agreement. Any such adjustment shall be made by CCBCC in good faith and may take into account, among other things, gross sales of Products through Full Service Vending Machines at the Locations and the amount of Products purchased by Sponsoree under this Agreement.

2. <u>Commission Payments</u>. Commission shall be computed by CCBCC monthly and paid by CCBCC to Sponsoree in quarterly installments no later than thirty (30) business days after the end of each quarter, or otherwise in accordance with the payment policies of CCBCC in effect from time to time. The term "Net Sales" means and refers to (i) the total gross sales price for the Products sold through the Full Service Vending Machines at the Locations during the period Sponsoree is in full compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement <u>reduced by</u> (ii) bad debts, sales and use taxes, recycling fees, debit or credit card charges, shortages, deposit fees and any refunds, discounts, rebates, returns or allowances made by CCBCC, or losses suffered by CCBCC due to theft, pilferage or vandalism, with respect to Products at the Locations. The determination of Net Sales and entitlement to, and amount of, Commission payments hereunder shall be made by CCBCC in good faith and in accordance with its normal accounting and bookkeeping methods.

Exhibit C

CCBCC OPERATIONS, LLC CUSTOMER MARKETING AGREEMENT Maryville City Schools

EQUIPMENT

Full Service Vending Machine Listing

Installation Site at the Locations

Other Equipment Listing

Installation Site at the Locations

Request to Release Students for a School-Related Event

ett course/Team/Organization: Art Department Teacher: Male hicago Event: KNS SOOM TO: AT Dates of Trip: From: N include departure/return Overnight: In-County: Out-of-County: Out-of-State: (requires Board Approval) Transportation: Walk Parents Provide Bus Number of Buses L Educational Purpose: 10 PXOGE Students to the art Ford e great city of Unicago. Inistrio Will als to become more exper 0000 ma enced inplice experiencina ums. going on 1 TODOS WI Rar Cit TOUR Cost to Each Student: 350,00 Means of Funding Trip: Student or paver Date: 14 Teacher Signature: Request Approved: Request Not Approved: Principal's Signature: Date: Superintendent Signature: Date: Imi School Board Approved: Date:

- ****IMPORTANT REQUIREMENT****
 - Please give classroom teachers a minimum of two week's notice
 - To help administration, teachers, and the Attendance Office, please return list of students alphabetically and indicate their grade.

Please return to Rhonda Elkins



A6

DEC 16 2019



January 7, 2020 Dr. Mike Winstead – Director of Schools Maryville City Schools 833 Lawrence Avenue, Maryville, Tennessee 37803

Re: Grease Trap Replacement at Maryville High School

Dr. Winstead,

Thank you for the continued trust you and your board has placed in Cope Architecture to provide design services for Grease Trap Replacement to Maryville High School.

DESIGN SERVICES:

- 1. Provide abbreviated design services and full Construction Phase Services (Construction Documents, Bidding Phase Services and Construction Administration Phase Services) for design of Grease trap replacement for Maryville High School.
- 2. Plumbing Services are included in the basic services fee below.
- 3. Services will be based on a standard AIA Owner/Architect Contract, which will be prepared once proposal is accepted by MCS.

FEES:

1. Design Fees for basic services shall be a lump sum of \$11,500.

ASSUMPTIONS:

- MCS to provide plans of existing school in the scope.
- Travel, reprographics, permit fees, review fees, etc. are reimbursable expenses.

We look forward to work collaboratively with you to develop the framework for the plan for the future of Maryville City Schools and its students.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jim Hinton, AIA, LEED AP Principal

cc. File